
John A. Steinhoff 
PALMYRA-Funeral services for 

John A. Steinhoff, 60, of 615 Wiscon­
sin Street, Palmyra village president, 
will be held Tuesday at 10:30 a.m. at 
St. Mary's Catholic Church in Palmy­
ra with the Rev. Robert Buholzer offi­
ciating. Burial will be in St. Theresa's 
Cemetery, Eagle. 

Friends and relatives may call to 
pay their respects at the Janssen­
Molenda-Andrews Funeral Home in 
Palmyra today from 4 to 9 p.m., where 
a parish vigil will be held at 7:30 p.m. 

Steinhoff was born March 16, 1927 
in Eagle, son of Anton and Elizabeth 
Steinhoff. He married the former Jean 
L. Emery Sept. 16, 1950 in Eagle.

Steinhoff was a Palmyra-Eagle
resident all of his life, living on a fann 
between Palmrya and Eagle until 
moving to the village of Palmyra in 
1957. He had been employed as a 
union carpenter with United Brother­
hood of Carpenters Local 1573 in 
Milwaukee. He was a member of 
Knights of Columous Council 1690 of 
Whitewater and St. Mary's Catholic 
Church, where he was active in its 

· Men's Club.
Steinhoff served on the Palmyra 

. Village Board for 27 years and the 
Jefferson County Board of Supervi­
sors from 1961 to 1%6. He served as 
Palmyra village president from 1967 
to 1971 and was re-elected in 1977. 
He was an active member of the 
Democratic Party. 

Survivors include his wife; one son, 
Steven (Corinne) of Mukwonago; two 
daughters, Mrs. Glen (Bonnie) 
Schaefer of Monterey, Calif., and 
Mrs. Ronald (Susan) Mehring of Fort 
Atkinson; his stepmother, Therese of 
Eagle; two grandchildren; two sisters, 
Mrs. James (Carol) Foelker of Fort 
Atkinson and Mrs. Perry (Catherine) 
Eaton of West Bend; nieces; nephews; 
other relatives and friends. 

He was preceded in death by a 
sister, Mary Steinhoff, and a stepsis­
ter, RuthAnn Steinhoff. 
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